
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: John C. Thompson, Chairman Edward DesPlas  
 Byron Manning, Secretary Adrienne Forgette 
 Hoskie Benally, Jr., Member Boomer Appleman 
 Evelyn B. Benny, Member  Sandy Gilpin 
 R. Shane Chance, Member Ron Jernigan 
 Joseph Rasor, Member Kerri Langoni 
 Valerie Uselman, Member Roy Lytle 

FROM: Dr. Toni Hopper Pendergrass 

DATE: February 25, 2020 

SUBJECT: WORK SESSION – Tuesday, March 3, 2020 

Please be advised that a Work Session will be held at 5:00 p.m. in Room 306 at the 30th Street 
Education Center. 

AGENDA 

1. Questions about Items on Regular Board Meeting Agenda 

2. Review of January 2020 Financial Report 

3. Looking Ahead to Future Board Meetings:  Recommendations on Remote IT Support and 
SQL Migration Support 

4. Budget and Financial Outlook 

5. Change of May Board Meeting date to April 21 or April 28 or some other date in late 
April 

6. New Officers for Board 

7. New Instructional Programs:  Online Marketing; Drones 

8. Housing Update 

9. Caring Communities Update 


